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Waste Licence Application re: Labre Park Civic Amenity Site at Ballyfermot, Dublin 
10. 

Dear Mr Royal 

I note in your submission regarding the above facility that you refer to a Thornton 
Waste Site. I wish to point out that the facility that you refer to is a Padraig Thornton 
Waste Disposal Limited who operates Thornton’s Recycling Centre at Killeen Road, 
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, EPA Licence number 44-2. Thornton’s Recycling Centre is 
currently the subject of enforcement action from the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement in relation to non-compliance with some of the conditions of the waste 
licence. 

Please note that Waste Licence Application 221-1 that the Agency received from 
Dublin City Council is a proposed Civic Amenity Facility for Labre Park, Ballyfermot 
and is Not part of the Thornton facility at Killeen Road, Ballyfermot. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr Tom McLoughlE 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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221-1 

Waste Licence Application re: Labre Park Civic Amenity Site at Ballyfermot, Dublin 
10. 

Dear Ms Dwyer 

I note in your submission regarding the above facility that you refer to a Thomton 
Waste Site. I wish to point out that the facility that you refer to is a Padraig Thomton 
Waste Disposal Limited who operates Thomton’s Recycling Centre at Killeen Road, 
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, EPA Licence number 44-2. Thornton’s Recycling Centre is 
currently the subject of enforcement action from the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement in relation to non-compliance with some of the conditions of the waste 
licence. 

Please note that Waste Licence Application 221-1 that the Agency received from 
Dublin City Council is a proposed Civic Amenity Facility for Labre Park, Ballyfermot 
and is Not part of the Thomton facility at Killeen Road, Ballyfermot. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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Waste Licence Application re: Labre Park Civic Amenity Site at Ballyfermot, Dublin 
10. 

Dear Mr Muldowney 

I note in your submission regarding the above facility that you refer to a Thornton 
Waste Site. I wish to point out that the facility that you refer to is a Padraig Thornton 
Waste Disposal Limited who operates Thornton’s Recycling Centre at Killeen Road, 
Ballyfennot, Dublin 10, EPA Licence number 44-2. Thornton’s Recycling Centre is 
currently the subject of enforcement action from the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement in relation to non-compliance with some of the conditions of the waste 
licence. 

Please note that Waste Licence Application 221-1 that the Agency received from 
Dublin City Council is a proposed Civic Amenity Facility for Labre Park, Ballyfermot 
and is Not part of the Thornton facility at Killeen Road, Ballyfermot. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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Waste Licence Application re: Labre Park Civic Amenity Site at Ballyfermot, Dublin 
- 10. 

Dear Ms Dwyer 

I note in your submission regarding the above facility that you refer to a Thornton 
Waste Site. I wish to point out that the facility that you refer to is a Padraig Thornton 
Waste Disposal Limited who operates Thornton’s Recycling Centre at Killeen Road, 
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10, EPA Licence number 44-2. Thornton’s Recycling Centre is 
currently the subject of enforcement action from the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement in relation to non-compliance with some of the conditions of the waste 
licence. 

Please note that Waste Licence Application 221-1 that the Agency received from 
Dublin City Council is a proposed Civic Amenity Facility for Labre Park, Ballyfermot 
and is Not part of the Thornton facility at Killeen Road, Ballyfermot. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 
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Waste Licence Application re: Labre Park Civic Amenity Site at Ballyfermot, Dublin 
- 10. 

Dear Mr Royal 

I note in your submission regarding the above facility that you refer to a Thornton 
Waste Site. I wish to point out that the facility that you refer to is a Padraig Thornton 
Waste Disposal Limited who operates Thornton’s Recycling Centre at Killeen Road, 
Ballyfennot, Dublin 10, EPA Licence number 44-2. Thornton’s Recycling Centre is 
currently the subject of enforcement action from the Office of Environmental 
Enforcement in relation to non-compliance with some of the conditions of the waste 
licence. 

Please note that Waste Licence Application 221-1 that the Agency received from 
Dublin City Council is a proposed Civic Amenity Facility for Labre Park, Ballyfermot 
and is Not part of the Thornton facility at Killeen Road, Ballyfemot. 

Yours sincerely, 

R e g =  
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 




